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INTER OFFICE MEMORANDUM 

TO: Kathleen.M. Lanphear 

DEM 1 Administrative Adjudication_ 

FROM: 

Chief Hearing Officer V/1 

W. Michael Sullivan, Ph.D. \ \ l~\ .' 
DEM 1 Director ' .. )J 

DATE: March 26, 2008 

RE: James H. Low 
AAD NO. 07-0591 F & WA 

I am in receipt of your order in this matter. I am accepting your decision with one 
additional condition. 

I. The Administrative Adjudication Division has subject matter jurisdiction 
over this action and personal jurisdiction over the Applicant. 

2. The Applicant shall provide all required documents to the Margaret 
McGrath of DEM's Boating & Licensing Office deemed essential to the 
determination of eligibility for a Rhode Islandl Area 2 Lobster Trap 
Allo'2ation. These shall be provided by Aprilll, 2008. 

3. Iffound to have continuing and cun-ent eligibility, the Division ofFish' & 
Wildlife shall recalculate the Applicant's Initial 2007 a Rhode Island/Area 
2 Lobster Trap Allocation based on his fishing perfOimance in the years 
1999 and 2000 and notifY the Applicant of the recalculation on or before 
April 4, 2008. 


